
1 eLK OIIIe;al Filing * * **114/2010 11:51 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders QiQ006
l'$>:- t'D -! t2.~..10 ... PCO • 6 -r 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11 :46 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/4/201011:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 09000S-0T; 10000S-0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\10000S\Order Establishing Rollover Docket.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

(jloria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

~~d. () 
~\\~ ~ 
-e~\\~ ~ 

FPSC,CLK·.CORRESPONDENCE 
1.,.Administrative_Parties_CODJUmer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOO/3·0~ 
DISTRlBUnON: 



PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Kurth LLP 
AT&T Florida (QR09) 
Sprint Nextel (QR09) 

FLORI

PAR

DA PUBLIC SE

TICIPATING E

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RVICE COMMISSION 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

kwiseman(tlJandrewskurth.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com 

SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

Verizon Florida LLC darrell. townsley@verizon.com No 

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:40:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =931365) 

Attachments: 00014-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


115/2010 
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Matilda Sander. iSc -01 -D I fl - fbI- -0 T 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday. March 26. 2009 2:36 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/26/20092:31 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090008-oT 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090008\vZ QualRep Order I· DTownsley.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
AT&T Florida (QR09) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC darrell. townsley@verizon.com No 

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 2:40:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:41 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 089185) 


Attachments: 02716-09.pdf f'5c- CA-O \ ~ \- FOF-0\ 


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

3/27/2009 




1 eLK OIIIe'a' Flllng****312312009 12:37 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders )?s c -D9 - 0 I 71 - Fa f - cfl 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, March 23,200912:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Timlsha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/23/2009 12:34:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090008·0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090008\SFHHA QualRep _sundback_wiseman_spina_purdy.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATNES 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008 


ADDRESS 
IN 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESSr 
I COMMISSIONI 

I 
DIRECTORY 

i 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No, Andrews Kurth LLP 
r;-;;:;-;;­

greg.follensbee@att.com No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) 
• AT&T Florida {QR09l 

wade litchfield{iijfpl.com No 

PCS Phos~hate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) 
 ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 

Sprint Nextel (QR09l 
 douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 darreIl.townsley@verizon.com No 

Printed on 3/2312009 at4:18:09 PM 
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ragt: I UI I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 23, 20094:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 968588) 

-Attachments: 02530-09.pdf ~Q:- oq- a \, ~ Fa€-- a '\ 

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


3/23/2009 




1 el.K OfficIal Flllng....3/23/2009 12:34 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. :::Pt3e - Oq .. 6 14 7 - fo f - 01 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 200912:33 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/23/2009 12:32:00 PM 
Docket Number: 09000S-OT 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\09000S\ATT Qualified Rep I· Culpepper.doc 
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


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008

I 

I NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. AT&T Florida (QR09) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
! Florida Power & LigM Company (QR09) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

PCS Pho~hate - White S£rings (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC darrell. townsley@verizon.com No 

Printed on 3/23/2009 at 3:51 :37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 3:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =443357) 

Attachments: 02518-09.pdf PSC-oct - 0 I v'J- r-O{:- 01 

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




2/9/20093:55 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles ;esc. .. 0'1" OO<}O - EOF" or 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 3:43 PM C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices dmiDistrative_Parties_CODSumer 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teiaman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted UMENT NO..00013-0liE

DISTRIBUTION:
Date and Time: 2/9/20093:41 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090008-0T 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090008\White Springs Qualified Rep Order II-brew.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


0 
\D .::n ..,., 

('") ,.., b 
03: I <13: lD 

' I
IT~t~~u\ 0 

a CD IT! 

rrt ­
::::IV> .." Q
:;:K;~ :x I·n\V\(\~\{J 0 0 

::z: ca U 
(j)

<J1 C)
~~i\-ed l <J1 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pes Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 

Printed on 2fl012009 at 1 :52:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 10,20091 :54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =002917) 

Attachments: 01010·09.pdf P5C-Oq -Dd10- FO~- err 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850·413·6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/10/2009 




1 cLle Ottic.a. Filing* * **2/4/2009 11:19 AM ***** 

M.t"da Sanders 1lla:- Dj - oo1i - FoF-6T o9t?QO~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Orderlype: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11 :20 AM 
CLK ~ Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

214/200911:17:00 AM 
090008~OT 

1:\2009\090008\Whlte Springs Qualified Rep Order I~taylor.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENT A TIVE 

~ [) 

~~~O 

~~\ 

:tl'$ t-r'. 
-"C'\ '0 

CI ~ 
0 ~ 

\ \1:,C'>1 &" Q
~U; ""0 -\'1S~~ -0 

....~ - ~ 'l 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

i I 

ADDRF.SS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pes Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) I I ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:32:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 210613) 

Attachments: 00885-09.pdf 

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


2/4/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****21412009 11:13 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 090008 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday. February 04, 2009 11 :14 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/41200911:12:00 AM 
090008-0T 
1:\2009\090008\FPl Qualified Rep Order 1- Lltchfield.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

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

Printed on 2/412009 at 3:20:08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20093:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 575772) 

Attachments: 00879-09.pdf 

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


2/412009 




Page 1 of1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11 :11 AM 

To: elK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 

Subject: FW: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 214/2009 11 :01 :00 AM 

Docket Number: 090008-0T 

Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090008\FPl Qualified Rep Order IV- Knapp.doc 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Additional: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:01 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: TImisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) I wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:24:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20093:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =855216) 

Attachments: 00882-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply_ 


Thank you. 


2/412009 
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lIIa'"da Sanders :£sc... pj - 0077 - fpf -oT ceQOOB 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:58 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/4/200910:56:00 AM 
090008-0T 
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'" ... AbiJ. , ••• ,".,.,.." ...."..~".-r...)~~\"~..! .... :."': . .:.IIIA't,..J.lo.~<'.,; 

1:\2009\090008\1ntrado Qualified Rep Order 1- kisercollinsballesteros.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATNE 
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1 eLK Official Flling·..·21412009 10:57 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 04,2009 10:50 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Timlsha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2141200910:49:00 AM 
090008·0T 
1:\2009\090008\Sprint Qualified Rep Order 1- AtkNels.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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

MASTER I 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:27:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =427986) 

Attachments: 00883-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Official FlllngUU21412009 10:57 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


me-pC{ - 6p7t{ - foF vf)1 
Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 04,2009 10:48 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

214/200910:46:00 AM 
090008-0T 
1:\2009\090008\FPl Qualified Rep Order III-Pettus.doc 
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

i Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:23:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 347673) 

Attachments: 00881-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Official FlllngUU2/4/200910:47 All ***** 

lIatllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:45 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/4/2009 10:42:00 AM 
09000S-0T 
1:\2009\09000S\FPl Qualified Rep Order 11- Anderson.doc 
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

Florida Power~ Light Company (QR09) wade litchfield@Jfpl.com No 

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:22:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20093:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 346529) 

Attachments: 00880-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/4/2009 




CLK Official Filing****l212412008 10:21 AM ..+.* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Gloria ROSS 
Wednesday, December 24,2008 1O:OO AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Adam Teitzman 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1212412008 9:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080008-OT; 090008-OT 
Filename I Path: I:U009\090008\090008establish.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

COMPANY EMAIL 
PARTY 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:06:55 PM 



rage I or I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0008ord.doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 2.08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commisslon (Email ID = 492716) 

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

1/5/2009 
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NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER EMAIL COMPANY 
CODE ADDRESS 

Pinted on 11512009 ai 3:53:08 PM 
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